## Akshay Moradiya

Surat, Gujarat India +91 6355-045-445 helloakmoradiya@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/akshaymoradiya

#### **HIGHLIGHTS**

Akshay here, I'm results-driven and motivated web developer with around 2+ years of total experinence in improving performance, testing and updating existing web apps and developing new feature functionalities in web applications. I have a bachelor's degree in computer science and coding experience in JavaScript from well-known companies. I'm able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate as part of a productive team.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### UpforceTech React JS Developer Sep 2021 - Present

- Explore Typescript's new features block scope, type restrictions, decorators, arrow functions, classes, interfaces, modules as modern architecture as well as enforcing code disciplines in whole project structure.
- Worked with Socket.io and React to the develop highly scalable and real-time web application (Table Management App ).
- Used Agile Jira, and Rocket Chat for tasks management.
- Used GitHub for version control of the source code along with the maintenance of the builds and the relevant documents of the same.

# Trinity Infosystem Full Stack Web Developer Feb 2021 - Aug 2021

- Working experience with the JavaScript and it's UI library like React JS and it's frameworks.
- Learned how to create dynamic reusable component, efficiently handles the components native life cycle events, handling the state to make the web page interactive, create Higher order components/Functions and maintain the component's accessibilities.
- Developing high performance real time web application ( POS system to maintain customer's live sales) using Socket.io.
- Learned the optimization techniques like removing unwanted memory consumptions, reducing the codebase with minimal, accurate and more dynamic codebase which leads to faster executions, avoiding reconciliation using life cycle events and using the code splitting techniques in SPA web apps to boost the app's performance.
- Learned several other UI design frameworks like MUI, Ant D.

#### Trinity Infosystem - Intern Aug 2020 - Feb - 2021

- Adapted and understood Agile and Scrum methodologies.
- Cooperated with backend developers and other team members to design more cohesive and functional code.
- Learned about the web eco system over the network, creating the RESTAPI & it's integration in the client side apps.
- Designed & developed CMS app (the comic store) using Laravel and React JS.

#### **EDUCATION**

Gujarat Technological University Pacific school of engineering B.E. in computer science 2017 - 2021

- I've learnt Software Application
   Development Life Cycle, Lower
   Programming Language like C, C++ for
   clearing Programming basics.
- 7.15 CGPA in Gujarat Technological University.

#### **COMPETENCIES**

- React JS with TypeScript
- React-Router
- Redux | Redux Saga | Redux Thunk
- · Redux toolkit
- Socket.io.
- NextJS
- GraphQL
- MUI | Ant D.
- JQuery | HTML5 | CSS3
- SCSS

#### **TECHNICAL PROFILE**

- Git | GitHub | Bitbucket | Git Lab
- Jira | Asana
- Jetbrain IDEs
- Figma
- SonarLint

#### **LANGUAGES**

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)

#### **PROJECTS**

#### Upforce Tech

#### Table Management App

- TM app is multiple restaurant management app for multiple cruise line companies.
- This app support the robust feature of managing real time reservations, managing the particular restaurant's layouts and tables within that layout.
- This app also support the feature of managing the voyage/restaurants settings
   prepare the preset of common settings in advance to apply to the ongoing voyage.
- The app has been developed in React JS, Socket.io.

### Trinity Infosystem Barnas Hanoi POS Web App

- This app is a Web based POS (Point of sale) system.
- This app has been developed to maintain the multiple outlets of local vendor.
- This app supports the feature of creating the new register at start of the day, maintain initial day amounts, customers live sales at multiple outlets, and closing the register by end of the day after maintaining all the initial totals.
- This app has been developed within ReactJS, Socket.io.

#### **Custimonial Web APP**

- This app has been developed to acquire testimonials of the clients. Any individual/ organization can create their tenant account and create a request for testimonial for their work to the client.
- This app support the features of creating dynamic forms, inject multiple types of inputs in the form, creating poll questions , choose the predefined email templates and inject these form within the template and send it to the client for their feedbacks.
- This app has been developed using the nextJS and Laravel (BE).